Erik Roos Lindgreen, PhD

Sustainability researcher and consultant

+31615257214

- erikrooslindgreen@gmail.com
- Amsterdam, The Netherlands
- in @erikrooslindgreen

Education

University of Amsterdam | 2014-2016 Master's in Earth Sciences Amsterdam

Vrije Universiteit | 2013-2015 Master's in Environment & Resource Management

Amsterdam

Amsterdam University College (AUC) | 2010-2013

Bachelor's in Liberal Arts & Sciences (track: Earth & Environment)

Skills

- Project management
- Qualitative analysis
- LCA and CE metrics
- Public speaking
- Collaboration

Languages

Dutch Native

English C2

Italian B1-B2

Profile

Experienced researcher and consultant in sustainability and the circular economy. Specialized in guiding businesses with their measurement journey, using methods such as life cycle assessment (LCA) and social sustainability metrics. Working with cross-cultural teams in transdisciplinary environments. Key interest: to bridge scientific and practical knowledge to advance the transition to sustainable development.

Experience

Roos Sustainability Research

April 2022 - Present

- Self-employed. Project with Footprints Africa, the University of Amsterdam, Utrecht University, ICLEI, PRE Consultancy.
- Focus of my work: developing circular economy and sustainability support mechanisms for businesses
- Keywords: sustainability metrics | methodology development | grant writing | knowledge transfer | monetary valuation | trainings | thesis supervision

Subject matter expert, University of Messina

April 2022 - Present

- Topic expert on sustainability management.
- Tasks: supervising master students and preparing guest lectures on circular economy. Writing scientific articles on circular economy related topics.

PhD researcher, University of Messina (Italy)

September 2018 – February 2022

- Early stage researcher for the H2020-funded project <u>Cresting</u>. Topic: "Methods and tools to measure sustainability and CE at company level". Graduated summa cum laude.
- For journal publications, see my <u>ResearchGate profile</u>.

Consultant, CE Delft

September 2016 - August 2018

- Consultant at the value chain analysis department of Dutch leading not-for-profit consultancy CE Delft.
- Topics: LCA, plastics recycling, circular economy, chemical recycling.

Internships PwC & De Nederlandse Bank

September 2015 – August 2016

• Internships in sustainable business modeling and environmental impact assessment.